

Name and Address Info Redacted

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

Dedicated entrepreneur with more than 14 years of management experience. Approaches each project with professional integrity and exceptional work ethic. Proactive leader with a hands-on project management mentality.

Crew Management

Exceptional Customer Service

Project Management

Contract Administration and Oversight

Experienced Contractor

Highly Self-Motivated

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

CITY OF LAKE OSWEGO PARKS & RECREATION DEPT. , LAKE OSWEGO, OR

SEPT 2014 - PRESENT

Crew Leader

- Oversees day-to-day planning and maintenance of 460 acres of natural areas and farm properties
- Coordinates, leads and monitors work performed by contractors, seasonal staff and volunteers including for restoration projects and hazardous debris clean-up
- Plans and oversees projects for trail improvement and repairs and construction of amenities outbuildings, pedestrian bridges, bike skills park, kiosks
- Solicits bids and manages contracts for restoration, tree removal, repair projects
- Acts as liaison with eight official Friends groups
- Coordinates and supports stewardship programs including volunteer work parties for plantings, invasive removal, mulching, trail maintenance
- Coordinates, plans and leads Eagle Scout projects
- Scouts, plans treatments and performs invasive controls
- Collaborates with other City departments as needed
- Responds to public inquiries and acts as ambassador for the City
- Represents the Parks & Recreation Department on the City's Safety Committee

A&H BUILDERS, HILLSBORO, OR

2005 - 2014

President/Co-Founder

- Manage crews simultaneously at multiple locations
- Maintains appropriate time/attendance and safety records
- Project management including contract oversight, establishing project timelines, and budgeting
- Providing exceptional customer service to tenants, property managers, and owners
- Developing contracts and bid proposals

ERIC HIRSHBERGER CONSTRUCTION, PORTLAND, OR

1999 - 2005

Founder

- Independent framing and remodeling contractor
- Small unit leadership
- General office administration including invoicing, payroll, and billing

U.S. MARINE CORP. RESERVES

1991 - 1997

Sergeant. E5

- 1371 Combat Engineer
- Squad leader

- Trained and prepared Marines for high-intensity and hazardous conditions
- Built/repared roads and built school in the Dominican Republic in joint operations with Navy Seabee's
- Converted railroad bridges to pedestrian bridges along the Springwater Corridor
- Developed and maintained trails in the Gifford Pinchot National Forest

LICENSES:

- OR Class A CDL
- Pesticide Applicator License
- OR CCB #172078
- WA License #HBUILBI92

TRAINING:

- ICS-100: Introduction to ICS
- ICS-200: Basic Incident Command System for Initial Response
- FEMA IS-700: National Incident Management System, An Introduction
- ATC 20 (Applied Technology Council) - Procedures for Post-earthquake Safety Evaluation of Buildings
- FEMA P-154 - Rapid Visual Screening of Buildings for Potential Seismic Hazards
- FEMA E-74 - Reducing the Risks of Nonstructural Earthquake Damage

OTHER INTERESTS:

Three-time Ironman, 13-time marathon finisher, guitar enthusiast, urban chicken farmer